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From: Oadtr. Lala
To: FOIAstatusstpte.ppv
Cc: Wimmer, Kurt; Lynch. Mark; Butler, Jadzia; Lacy. Sara
Subject: Follow-up on FOIA Request F-2017-13846
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017 11:32:05 AM
Attachments: imapepp3.ion

Dear Ms. Baer,

It was a pleasure speaking to you last Friday, August 13, 2017 with regards to FOIA Case Control
Number F-2017-13$46. Thank you for letting us know that the estimated date of completion for our
request is October 31, 2017. We look forward to the State Department’s response.

As mentioned during our conversation, we would also like to request the name and/or contact
information for the person handling this case so that we can raise any questions we may have on
this matter to them directly. Please feel free to forward this communication, as necessary.

Thank you very much for your help and we look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best,
Cal a

Lala R. Qadir

Covington & Burling LLP
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956
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This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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